

## **Farah H. Malik, M.D.**

207 Hillcrest Ave. Suite A, Yorkville, IL 60560  
(630) 553-2111

---

### **CLINICAL INTEREST**

Dedicated board certified Diplomat in Internal Medicine with over 10 years experience in private practice, with clinical interest in rheumatology, musculoskeletal injuries, diabetes, women's health and hypertension. Proficient in joint injections of the knee, elbow, shoulder joints and visco-supplementation for osteoarthritis of the knee.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

<b>Internist</b> Advanced Physical Medicine of Yorkville Ltd., Yorkville, IL	2009-present
<b>Occupational Medicine /Internal Medicine</b> LaGrange Medical Healthcare, Countryside, IL Mercy Health System , Algonquin , IL Women's Health: Access Community Health Network, Summit, IL	2004-2009
<b>Internal Medicine/Diabetology</b> Private Practice, Kendall Park, NJ	2002-2003
<b>Rheumatology/Internal Medicine</b> Arthritis Care Medical Center, Somerset, NJ	1999-2002

### **EDUCATION**

<b>University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey Robert Wood Johnson Medical School . Doctor of Medicine.</b> Piscataway, NJ.	1991-1996
<b>Internship/Residency,</b> Robert Wood Johnson and St. Peter's University Hospitals. New Brunswick, NJ.	1996-1999
<b>Rutgers University, BS with Highest Honors.</b> Piscataway, NJ.	1987-1991

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

**Board Certified Diplomat** in Internal Medicine  
**Recertified** with a perfect score in rheumatologic discipline

August 1991  
May 2008

### **SELECT POST-GRADUATE EDUCATION**

Neuroinflammatory diseases in Rheumatology, Cleveland Clinic. 2010

Improving outcomes with pharmacological agents for osteoarthritis pain management.  
Chicago, IL. 2009

Fibromyalgia, practical applications for patient care, Johns Hopkins University School of  
Medicine. 2009

Diabetes and cardiovascular disease: risk assessment, prevention and treatment.  
Chicago, IL. 2006

Diabetes control in clinical practice. Chicago, IL. 2005

### **RESEARCH**

Liposome Co. Princeton, NJ. Clinical trials research associate. Development and dosing of delivery systems in neurotoxicology for antineoplastic agents. 1992-1993.

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

American Medical Association  
Multidisciplinary Academy of Affiliated Medical Arts